From: Matthew Waugh

To: A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross; A30ChivertontoCarlandCross@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Cc: Jason Prosser

Subject: Argiva Ltd - Registration Identification Number 20016140 - Notice of Withdrawal of Representations to A30
Chiverton to Carland Cross Dualling DCO

Date: 15 February 2019 10:58:40

Dear Sir

Argiva Ltd - Registration Identification Number 20016140 - Notice of Withdrawal of
Representations to A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross Dualling DCO

Following discussions with Jason Prosser of ARUP (acting on behalf of Highways England) we can
confirm that the grounds for Argiva Ltd objections to the above have now been addressed through the
provision of mitigation measures.

We therefore request that the representations submitted by Argiva Ltd be formally withdrawn.

Please can you confirm receipt of this email and the withdrawal of the representations.

I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest opportunity.

Regards

Matt

Matthew Waugh BA(Hons) MTPI MRTPI

Town Planning Manager
Telecoms — Estates & Infrastructure
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